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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Dozier, Verleen CB9; Limberger, Mattijs CB9; Siddiqui Rashidah,
CB9; Watson-Lorde, Linda CB9; Allen, Jennifer (Comm.
Resident); Creary, Soul (Comm. Resident); Felder, Talesia (Comm.
Resident); Fleming, Valerie (Comm. Resident); Hudson, Jawara
(Comm. Resident); Simone, Aliya (Comm. Resident); Terry, Ada
(Comm. Resident); Williams, Joyce (Comm. Resident)

Primo Lasana, Committee Chair
Youth Services Committee Meeting

Monday, January 31, 2022

The virtual meeting of the Youth Services Committee has been scheduled as

follows:

.
1.
V.

VI.
VIL.

DATE: Tuesday, February 1, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform

Meeting Number: 824 5639 2060
Meeting Password: 356651
Phone: 1(646) 558-8656

AGENDA
Welcome new members
Temperature check on COVID and event moving forward
Considering large multi-committee fair in May outdoors
Potential to fold our event into this one larger event
New elected representatives and outreach
Budgetary needs for the event
Adjourn
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